

CJ Payne VIDEO EDITOR

STATEMENT

I currently work as a video editor at Dean Reynolds Media. I work as a 1st AC and AE for Visceral Films on the side. My experience mostly comes from editing videos for a history museum and editing short films at the University of North Georgia. I've taken Digital Intermediate Effects to broaden my skills in After Effects and gain more experience color grading.

EXPERIENCE

October 2022 - Present DEAN REYNOLDS MEDIA Video Editor, Video Producer

I prepare shot lists, produce, and edit videos for various clients. Most clients are doctors and influencers loooking to establish a loyal media following. I spend most of my time video editing.

January 2021 - October 2022 NORTHEAST GEORGIA HISTORY CENTER Cottrell Digital Studio Assistant

I shoot and edit short videos for museums looking to reach thier audience with online content. I edit archival interviews the history center needs for their YouTube channel.

November - December 2020 B.B. HARRIS ES PTA VIDEO Video Editor

I storyboarded, shot, then edited a short video of PTA members at an elementary school explaining and showing what they did with their food insecurity grant.

AWARDS

For excellent work in Pre-Production related classes at the University of North Georgia.

MOVIE MAGIC PRODUCER AWARD March 2020

MOVIE MAGIC PRODUCER AWARD January 2019

CONTACT

Atlanta, GA T: 678. 906. 8116 E: carlypayne@bellsouth.net https://www.cjpayneedits.com

SOCIAL MEDIA

- https://www.facebook.com/chickeronig6
- <u>https://vimeo.com/chickeroni</u>
- <u>https://www.linkedin.com/in/cjpayne96</u>

SKILLS

Premiere Pro	
Avid Media Composer	
After Effects	
DaVinci Resolve	
Final Cut Pro	

EDUCATION

B.S. IN FILM & DIGITAL MEDIA University of North Georgia

2015 - 2020

MINOR IN GRAPHIC DESIGN University of North Georgia

REFERENCES

Libba Beaucham Director of the Cottrell Digital Studio T: 678. 416. 6006 E: libba@negahc.org

Pedro Vera
Founder of Visceral Films
T: 954. 531. 8565
E: visceralfilmproductions@gmail.com